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KITSAP TRANSIT 
Request for Proposals 
On-Demand Service Software and Planning  
RFP #KT 23-839 
May 22, 2023 

 

Note: All Proposers shall acknowledge the receipt of this Addendum on their Bid Form. This 

Addendum contains the following: 

I. Questions Asked and Answers Given 

I. Questions Asked and Answers Given   

 
Question: Would Kitsap Transit consider at least two-week extension to the proposal submission 
due date? 
 
Answer:  Kitsap Transit will not consider an extension at this time.  
 
Question: Does the cost proposal need to be in a separate document/envelope from the technical 
proposal, or it can be part of a one proposal document as Section 7 of the proposal? 
 
Answer:  It does not need to be in a separate file.  
 
Question: What is the total coverage area of the Sunday service? 
 
Answer:  Please refer to: System Map & Routed Guides | Kitsap Transit 
 
Question: Can Kitsap Transit provide any ridership forecast for the next 6-12 months? 
 
Answer:  We are forecasting similar ridership to our current Saturday ridership. Currently we 
average 1,400 trips on our fixed route service and 200 trips on our paratransit service on each 
Saturday. We will be implementing Sunday service in 3 phases across the County starting with 
the city of Bremerton. I would estimate that our ridership will be approximately 1/3 of the current 
1,600 average daily Saturday trips that we currently perform. 
 
Question: What is the overall budget of the on-demand program?  
 
Answer:  The Sunday service program is budgeted but contains many components, not just 
software. Cost of the software will be determined through the competitive bidding process.  
 
Question: What trip planning application is Kitsap looking to have the vendor's APIs integrated 
with? 
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Answer:  There will be no APIs with our fixed route trip planning application. Vendors are to 
propose an app-based trip planning application that stands alone from our routed trip planning 
tool. 
 
Question: Are all the RFP requirements listed required at launch? Are any of these requirements 
optional? 
 
Answer: The principal work chart is attached. The chart outlines what is required and what is 
desired.   

 
 

All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
  

END ADDENDUM 2 
 

Please remember to acknowledge this addendum. 


